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Administrative Services Division Phone:  202.879.8776 

Procurement and Contracts E-mail:  maria.rivera@dccsystem.gov 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA COURTS 
Capital Projects and Facilities Management 

  Office:  Gallery Place 

  616 H Street NW, 6th Floor 

  Washington, DC  20001 
  Mailing Address:  500 Indiana Avenue NW 

  Washington, DC  20001-2131 

 

AMENDMENT NO. 008 

TO: ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 

AMENDMENT 

ISSUE DATE: August 11, 2021 

SUBJECT: Solicitation No. DCSC-21-RFP-087 

Migration from Gallery Place Modernization  

O

PROPOSAL 

SUBMISSION 

DATE: Monday, August 30, 2021, by 3:00 pm, 

Eastern Time  

Question and Answers Round – 6 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 

One (1) copy of this amendment is being sent to all prospective Offerors.  The prospective Offeror shall 
sign below and attach a signed copy of this amendment to each proposal to be submitted to the Courts in 
response to the subject solicitation or otherwise acknowledge this amendment with the signed offer as 
stated in the original solicitation documents.  Proposals shall be delivered in accordance with the 
instructions provided in the original solicitation documents.   

Geoffrey A. Mack
Geoffrey Mack  

Contracting Officer 

Acknowledgement of this Amendment, together with the Offeror’s proposal, must be received by the 
District of Columbia Courts as stated in the solicitation no later than the closing date and time specified 
above for the receipt of proposals. 

Failure by the Offeror to properly acknowledge receipt of this Amendment Number #8 may be cause for 
rejection of the proposal submitted by the Offeror in response to the subject solicitation.   

Cheryl R. Baily, Ph.D. 
 Acting Executive Officer 
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This Amendment Number #08 is acknowledged and is considered a part of the proposal for 

Solicitation Number DCSC-21-RFP-087 Migration from Gallery Place Modernization.   

       

_____________________________________  _____________________ 

Signature of Authorized Representative   Date 

 

_____________________________________       

Name of Authorized Representative 

 

Title of Authorized Representative 

 

  

Name of Offeror 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Please remember to check the DC Courts Website daily for posting of Amendment updates 

 

 

 

https://www.dccourts.gov/about/procurement-contracts-branch 
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From: Flor Rivera  Q & A Round: 6 

Program: Capital Project Facilities Management Division  Date:  August 11, 2021 

Email:  maria.rivera@dccsystem.com   Pages: 13 

    
  

 

cc: Judith.Hill@dccsystem.gov DC Courts 

cc: Clay.McKenna@dcsc.gov AECOM 

cc: Richard.Moore@dcsc.gov AECOM 

cc: Karl.Stewart@aecom.com AECOM 
 

 

 

This Document includes the following: 

- Solicitation Questions & Answers Round: 06 

- Attachment J.40 Interior Improvements to DC Superior Courts Building ‘B’ dated 2003 

- Attachment K- Offer Breakdown Sheet. 

 

SOLICITATION QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: ROUND  06 

Q1. Should the possible bathroom upgrade be priced as an alternate? 

A.1 Refer to section C.2.4.1 of the RFP. Verification of code requirements shall be included in the 

base bid.  Should the D-B determine, based on verified code requirements during the pre-

construction phase, that bathroom upgrades will be required to support the modernization of the 

space defined within the program, then Owner will address the additional work as an increase in 

scope.    

 

Q.2 For DB projects where the architect is under contract to the general contractor, who fills out the 

PPQ sheet-the general contractor or the owner who the general contractor built the project for? 

A.2 Refer to Answer #1 of Amendment 003. The client section past performance questionnaire for 

both the Contractor and the Architect/Engineer shall be completed by the Owner. 

 

 

Q.3 Please confirm there are no small business or MBE/DBE requirements for this solicitation. 

A.3 Confirmed. There are no small business or MBE/DBE requirements. 

 

 

Q.4 Can the project look back period be extended to 8 years (vs. the 5 years in the solicitation)? 

A.4 Remove: Section L.10.2.1 Basis of Evaluation 

 

The basis of evaluation will include the quality and relevance of Past Performance of the 

Offeror/Builder and its Lead Design Firm on a variety of Design-Build  projects for new 

construction, repair, and renovation, of general building construction that are  similar in scope, 

size (project dollar value), type, and complexity to the project shown in the  statement of work 

for this solicitation.  Provide a minimum of three (3) and maximum of five (5) Design-Build past 

performance examples the offeror has completed in within the last five (5) years.   

 

Replace with: Section L.10.2.1 Basis of Evaluation 

 

mailto:Kenneth.Evans@dccsystem.gov
mailto:Karl.Stewart@aecom.com
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The basis of evaluation will include the quality and relevance of Past Performance of the 

Offeror/Builder and its Lead Design Firm on a variety of Design-Build  projects for new 

construction, repair, and renovation, of general building construction that are  similar in scope, 

size (project dollar value), type, and complexity to the project shown in the  statement of work 

for this solicitation.  Provide a minimum of three (3) and maximum of five (5) Design-Build past 

performance examples the offeror has completed in within the last eight (8) years. At least one 

past performance example shall have been completed within the last five (5) years.  

 

Q.5 The following questions relate to the MEP systems requirements in Bid Document J.33.  While the 

rest of the RFP requirements indicate work to take place in specific areas of Building A and B, the 

J.33 narrative appears to indicate work requirements throughout the entirety of Buildings A and B.  

We are requesting a clarification of the extent of work for specific building MEP systems outside 

of the defined program areas of Building A and B.  Please advise. 

A.5 The scope of work in Building B is inclusive of building system upgrades included in the J.33 

Performance Requirements narrative to meet the indicated performance requirements. MEP 

systems that support the defined program areas of Building B are included in the scope of work. 

The building A scope of work is within the defined program area only.  No additional building 

systems work is anticipated. Should the D-B determine during the pre-construction phase that 

building systems work will be required to support the modernization of the space defined within 

the program, then Owner will address the additional work as an increase in scope.    

 

Q.6 The title description of the J.33 Performance Requirements indicates "1.2 BUILDING B (510 4th) 

- Includes Building A (515 5th) Tenant Improvement Requirements".  Please advise if the intent is 

for ALL of the systems replacements/upgrades in this J.33 attachment are to be duplicated in both 

Buildings - or - if the intent is to duplicate the work in Building A for those specific paragraphs 

that reference Building A. 

A.6 System replacements and upgrades indicated in attachment J.33 are applicable to Building B 

unless specifically noted as Building A.  

 

 

Q.7 C2.4.1 -4th Paragraph; refers to toilet modifications or adding toilets that may be required pending 

D-B team code review.  Please advise if the work of providing additional fixtures and toilet room 

revisions (if required to meet current code) is to be part of the base RFP scope of work. 

A.7 Refer to Question 1 above. 

 

 

Q.8 1.2.1.2 para 2 indicates the new equipment to be provided and that the existing hot water pumps 

are to remain.  Do these existing pumps have sufficient capacity (flow/head) to service the 

renovation? 

A.8 Heating hot water pumps may remain due to acceptable age and condition.  Pump capacity must be 

verified by the Design-Builder per new heating hot water system and equipment requirements as 

part of the base RFP scope of work.   

 

Q.9 1.2.1.2 para 3 says - "Replace all remaining steam finned tube radiators (FTR) with heating hot 

water FTR's" - Please confirm that this replacement is limited to the specific work areas of 

Building A and B.  If not, please advise on number and location of the replacements required if 

outside of the specific RFP work areas. 

A.9 Replacement of all remaining steam FTRs with HHW FTRs applies to Building B in only areas 

where modernization is occurring. FTR shall not be replaced in occupied building areas 
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Restrooms, stairwells, penthouse spaces, and vestibules include steam FTRs.  This requirement 

does not apply to Building A.     

 

 

Q.10 1.2.1.2 The scope includes putting the hot water system on emergency power, including controllers 

and actuators.  Does this include the terminal finned tube radiators control valves and associated 

controls?   

A.10 No. 

 

Q.11 1.2.1.3 Para 5 of this section requires "Provide new chilled water piping and accessories…"  Please 

confirm that this new piping is limited to the central plant work associated with the provision of 

new chillers and that replacement of the branch distribution piping is not required. 

A.11 Confirmed.  New chilled water piping is limited to the central plant work.  Branch distribution 

piping to AHU chilled water coils is not included. 

 

 

Q.12 1.2.1.3 The document states that new chillers, new cooling towers, and new water pumps. Has a 

test fit been done as part of the bridging effort to confirm that these new components will fit in the 

existing designated space? 

A.12 No, a test fit has not been done.  Equipment layouts shall be determined by the D-B during the 

Preconstruction Phase.  Refer to Section C.4.4.1 for details.   

 

 

Q.13 1.2.1.3 - The scope includes performing a payback study for water-side economizer and include 

the heat exchanger design/installation if the studies justifies the cost.  Since this won't be known 

until the study is complete, (during the design phase), should the design cost for the new system (if 

required) be a separate design cost change and not part of the base RFP bid? 

A.13 No, the design cost associated with the water-side economizer and heat exchanger design shall be 

included in the base bid. Indicate associated cost breakout on attachment K, tab K.1. 

 

Q.14 1.2.1.4 - Para 2 says - "Provide energy code-compliant insulation on supply air ductwork from (6) 

air handling units located in basement and penthouse mechanical rooms."  Please clarify the extent 

of the insulation work required.  Is it limited to the rooms where the air handlers are located or is 

the intent to provide new insulation on all areas fed by these units, even in areas outside of the 

specific work areas of the RFP? 

A.14 Provide insulation on supply ductwork in rooms where air handlers are located.  The intent is to 

install supply ductwork insulation in major areas of work, including mechanical spaces and 

specific work areas identified in the RFP.  Occupied areas outside the scope of renovation are not 

included. 

 

Q.15 1.2.1.4 Please provide an indication of the anticipated / budgeted quantity of flexible duct upgrades 

to medium pressure hard duct connections?  Again - is the intent to limit this replacement to the 

specific work areas of the RFP, or is it required throughout the building? 

A.15 In the case of converting flexible duct to rigid duct at fan powered box inlets, the intent is to 

perform the replacement for the full building including areas outside of the renovation scope.  

Flexible duct at fan powered box inlets are prone to failure and shall be replaced throughout.  It is 

estimated that 90% of fan powered boxes in Building B are installed in this condition.  
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Q.16 1.2.1.4 -Para 4 - regarding the attic hot water heating and ventilating air handling unit - Is it desired 

to have a H&V unit or simply hot water unit heaters in order to maintain the attic minimum 

temperature? 

A.16 The requirement is to provide a heating and ventilating (H&V) unit.  Should the D-B determine 

 during the preconstruction phase that a different approach is more beneficial to the Owner, then the 

 D-B shall bring that to the Owner’s attention for consideration.   

 

Q.17 1.2.1.5 Is a new BAS required for Bldg A as well as Bldg B? 

A.17 No.  Major system replacements, such as the BAS replacement, apply to Building B only. 

 

Q.18 1.2.1.5 For area of the bldg(s) that are not under the scope of work; are the existing HVAC 

terminals to be converted to this new BAS under this scope of work? 

A.18 Existing terminal unit controllers are DDC-type. The requirement is to connect the existing HVAC 

terminals for the entire building, including areas within and outside of the areas of work. Design-

Builder shall verify that HVAC terminals can be connected to the new BAS without replacement 

during the pre-Construction Phase and included in design accordingly.  

 

Q.19 1.2.1.5 - Confirm that the utility meters (natural gas, water, electric) are existing that need to be 

connected to the BAS or are they new and to be provided under the scope of this project? 

A.19 Utility meters are currently not connected to the BAS, and it is unknown if existing meters are 

compatible with BAS monitoring.  D-B shall assume the provision of new meters as part of the 

base RFP scope. 

 

Q.20 1.2.1.6 - Para 3 indicates two design options for FTR+VAV or VAV only.  Please confirm that this 

selection will be decided at the initial phase of the project and that the intent is NOT to provide full 

CD level documentation of both options. 

A.20 Confirmed. 

 

Q.21 1.2.2.2 - Provide information regarding the extent of the sanitary waste and vent piping that needs 

to be replaced under the scope of this project.  Will this impact any currently occupied / 

functioning areas? 

A.21 The sanitary waste/vent piping replacement scope applies to the specific work areas identified in 

the RFP. Any riser connections to the work area are included in the scope of work. Work should 

only impact occupied functioning areas if it is necessary to provide a fully functioning system 

within the work areas. 

 

Q.22 1.2.2.2 - when the gas service and gas regulator is installed, will it require direct access for 

Washington Gas to service new system as is usual per code. 

A.22 Yes. 

 

Q.23 1.2.2.2 - the historic drinking fountains don't meet ADA or ABAAS criteria. The restoration of 

drinking fountains to be fully functional will also trigger the requirement that they are fully 

accessible. Recommendation is accessible fountains be added to the scope in addition to the 

restored fountains. Please advise. 

A.23 The Design-Builder shall determine during the Pre-Construction phase if additional water 

fountains are required, existing fountains need to be modified, and/or historic fountains need to be 

restored to meet code. The Courts’ will adhere to the D-B’s approved Design Submission Schedule 

and provide a decision on the timeline required for inclusion in the design. 
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Q.24 1.2.3.2 para 1 indicates  "20 percent spare load growth at 100 percent demand will be provided 

throughout the electrical system)"  Please advise if this is applicable to the entirety of Buildings A 

and B or is limited to the specific work areas of the RFP. 

A.24 This requirement is applicable to all new work that would occur within the specific work areas of 

the RFP. 

 

Q.25 1.2.3.3 para 1 - Please identify which equipment to be relocated.  Again, is this limited to the 

specific work areas of the RFP or is it for the entirety of Buildings A and B? 

A.25 The requirement is to relocate all equipment, within the specific work areas of the RFP only, that is 

violating working clearance or dedicated space requirements.  

 

Q.26 1.2.3.4 Is acceptable that the new generator be provided with belly tank and not a separate fuel oil 

storage / circulation system 

A.26 The fuel tank shall be sized to satisfy NFPA 110 and codes listed in section 1.2.3.1 for new 

generator rating. 

 

Q.27 1.2.3.4 Confirm that the new generator is for Bldg B only. 

A.27 Confirmed for Building B only. 

 

Q.28 1.2.3.4 para 2 - please advise on the specifics of the Optional Standby loads and requirements of 

the DC Courts. 

A.28 Design-Builder shall verify loads requiring generator backup, but not permitted to be served or 

connected to emergency and legally required energy distribution. D-B shall provide load 

calculations for standby distribution and new generator ratings and detail impacts to major 

systems/equipment, to determine the optimal design. 

 

Q.29 1.2.3.4 Does the replacement of the generator to meet all load requirements and current standards 

fit within the confines of the current room? 

A.29 D-B shall determine generator rating required for code compliant supply of emergency, legally 

required, and standby supply to new and existing loads. New loads include but are not limited to, 

fire pump and optional standby distribution. Design-Builder shall evaluate new generator 

requirements to determine suitability of existing generator room for code compliance. 

 

Q.30 1.2.3.5 Electrical Metering- please confirm that the metering system requirements are limited to 

the specific work areas of the RFP. 

A.30 D-B shall provide new metering for areas of work and new systems installed by D-B, which may 

be located outside of the specific areas of work.   

 

Q.31 1.2.3.11 - Interior Lighting Confirm that the light replacement (LED) is only for the spaces under 

the scope of this project and not the balance of the bldgs A and B.   

A.31 Confirmed. 

 

Q.32 1.2.3.12 - Interior Lighting Controls - Confirm that the lighting controls are for the areas of the 

building that are associated with the scope of work and not the complete / balance of the buildings.  

A.32 Confirmed. 

 

Q.33 1.2.3.13 Ext Lighting Controls - Please clarify the scope of work / extent for exterior lighting 

upgrades/replacements and associated controls.  Is this part of the scope of work for this project? 

A.33 No. Exterior lighting controls are not part of the scope of work. 
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Q.34 Will this project be required to achieve any LEED certification or other sustainability 

certifications? 

A.34 No. 

 

Q.35 1.2.4.1 Please confirm that modifications to the existing fire alarm system are only related to the 

specific work areas of the RFP.  Confirm that the intent is not to upgrade the entirety of the system 

throughout buildings A and B to meet the referenced code requirements. 

A.35 New, replacement, and relocated fire alarm devices shall be provided as required for a code-

compliant system in the Buildings A and B areas of work only.   

 

Q.36 1.2.4.2 Please confirm that the modifications to the existing fire suppression systems are only 

related to the specific work areas of the RFP.  Confirm that the intent is not to upgrade the entirety 

of the systems throughout buildings A and B to meet the referenced code requirements. 

A.36  Modifications in Building A are limited to the area of work and adjacent areas as necessary to 

support the area of work (such as tie-ins to existing mains outside the immediate area of work).  

Modifications in Building B are limited to the area of work and the additional scope noted in the 

scope of work Paragraph 1.2.4.2, “Additional Building B Scope”. 

 

Q.37 1.2.4.2 Is the current plan in the RFP that all site investigations occur within 21 days of NTP? If 

so, the pipe corrosion analysis and investigations referenced in 1.2.4.2 will require additional time 

added to the schedule.  Please advise. 

A.37 Pipe corrosion analysis shall be completed within 90 days of NTP.   

 

Q.38 1.2.5.5 - digital signage - Is the list provided sufficient or is a survey required to determine whether 

signage is in fact compliant with ADA. 

A.38 The provided list is sufficient for displays not currently compliant with ADA as of April 2021.  

 The D-B shall verify compliance during the pre-Construction Phase.   

 

Q.39 1.2.5.6 para 2 - "where new courtrooms or hearing rooms are planned" is this applicable to this 

Scope of Work? In reading the RFP it does not appear that new courtrooms or hearing rooms are 

being planned. 

A.39 Refer to the limited scope of work and plans for Building A in attachment J.23.  

 

Q.40 1.2.6.3 - please confirm that structured cabling is limited to the areas of Work (unoccupied). 

A.40 Horizontal structured cabling is limited to the areas of work, some areas which are unoccupied 

 now and other areas that will be vacated prior to the start of demolition/construction activities. 

 

Q.41 1.2.6.3 - please confirm that backbone cabling is being replaced in its entirety for both building A 

and B. what implications might this have on occupied architectural space? 

A.41 All COMM Rooms in Building B and the one (1) COMM Room supporting the renovated areas in 

Building A shall be upgraded with new backbone cabling. Any existing pathways that need to be 

accessed in occupied space to support this upgrade will need to be coordinated with DC Courts.  

Intent to replace all in Building B?  D-B shall determine if possible. 

 

Q.42 1.2.6.3 Para 7 Please confirm that the Cat6 cabling replacement is limited to the specific work 

areas of the RFP. 

A.42 Category 6A cabling replacement is limited to the specific work areas identified in the RFP. 

 

Q.43 "1.2.6.5 para 3 - ""DC Courts shall provide a wireless design based on the final architectural  

and furniture design of any renovated space"" - what is the scope of work for the Design Builder?" 
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A.43 D-B is responsible for providing pathways, Category 6A cabling and installing the OFCI wireless 

access points based on the DC Courts wireless design. 

 

Q.44 1.2.6.6 para 3 - "DC Courts installed new Cisco Catalyst 9300 48-port UPOE switches throughout 

building B in January 2021 as the new standard. Additional network electronics may be required to 

support the new renovated spaces depending on requirements and density of work area outlets." 

Please clarify the specific extent of the work required so that the proper design scope can be 

included. 

A.44 Provide an allowance for (1) additional new switch per COMM Closet that supports the areas of 

work identified in the RFP. 

 

Q.45 1.2.7.1 - This standard references "detention grade areas". Please confirm that there are no 

detention grade areas included in the scope of work. If so, provide the extent of work envisioned 

for these areas. 

A.45 Confirmed. There are no detention grade areas included in the scope of work. 

 

Q.46 1.2.7.2 -Has the bridging design determined whether there is sufficient space nearby to 

accommodate a new larger security equipment room in the Lower Level? What is the process for 

approval of the location of this new room? 

A.46 The performance requirements address security systems, not a new larger security equipment room 

in the lower level. Based on the preliminary assessment, there appears to be sufficient space to 

accommodate the equipment room in the lower level, however, the D-B shall confirm feasibility 

during the Pre-Construction Phase and include it for discussion during DID development, should it 

be of benefit to the Owner. 

 

Q.47 1.2.7.3 para 1 - "In support of IP architectures, provide distributive architecture for security 

systems by providing distributive security technology spaces (similar to telecom rooms) 

throughout the facility." Confirm that the SOW includes a full new security system. 

A.47 Design-Builder shall design a new network architecture that supports a security system upgrade by 

the Courts’ electronics security vendor, who will install security cabling and equipment.  The 

design shall include primarily new security closets, network and equipment racks, cable trays in 

corridors and fiber optic backbone cabling from the new security equipment room to each of the 

security closets.  During the pre-Construction Phase, the Design-Builder shall validate electronic 

security systems design requirements with Courts’ security team to ensure distributive architecture 

design meets those requirements. 

 

Q.48 1.2.7.4 para 1 "Provide accessible cable tray in corridors on all floors to support cable 

management." Did the bridging study confirm that there is sufficient space in the corridors above 

finished ceilings to support new cable trays? Please confirm. What requirements does the 

Government have for access to cable trays (via access panels). 

A.48 No. The D-B shall evaluate and confirm sufficient space to determine design, placement, and 

 routing of new cable trays.   

 

Q.49 1.2.7.5 para 1 "Review potential for PIV (Personal Identity Verification) or Smart card initiatives 

to eventually eliminate the use of proximity-based systems.  New systems should consider 

credential upgrades and will likely require a multi-phased process." what is the process for getting 

to consensus with stakeholders? how is the schedule going to accommodate the workshops 

necessary to provide consensus and direction for the PIV system? 

A.49 Enabling use of PIV or smart credential has been an ongoing discussion with Courts’ security and 

other stakeholders. The Courts’ anticipates that the D-B will validate the PIV requirement(s) 
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during the pre-Construction Phase design process and advise on system infrastructure requirement 

feasibility and cost.  The Courts’ will adhere to the D-B’s approved Design Submission Schedule 

and provide a decision on the timeline required for inclusion in the design.  

 

Q.50 J.33 - 1.2.7.5 para 5 "Exterior Video Camera Coverage” section:  If exterior light poles are to be 

included as part of this building renovation, include low-voltage conduit infrastructure between all 

pole bases with into two (2) building entry points that connect to the main security room." Confirm 

if exterior lighting is required for this scope of work. 

A.50 Exterior lighting is not in the scope of work. 

 

Q.51 "The Program of Requirements Attachment J.25, Page 2, para 2 indicatees ""The personnel 

projections and space requirements provided in this POR have not been reviewed by the 

stakeholder groups prior to issuance of this document and should be verified before proceeding 

with design."" 

A.51 The D-B shall validate/verify ALL requirements provided as part of the RFP and provide a 

 Program Verification Report per Section C.4.2.6.  Per Section C.4.3.1, the D-B shall revise and 

 provide the Program Verification Report through the conclusion of the DID development process.  

 Should the final version of the Program Verification Report identify any changes to requirements 

 provided in the RFP that have scope, cost or schedule impacts, those will be addressed prior to the 

 D-B progressing to the Concept Design (35%) Submission.    

 

Q.52 Please advise - if there is the need to confirm personnel projections,and when will these be 

confirmed or edited by stakeholders as it relates to the NTP and Schedule? What, if any, support is 

anticipated being needed by the Design-Build team during DID1 to memorialize projections. If 

projections change, how does that translate into a revised POR? Is a revised POR necessary for the 

SOW for this project?  (note, that there is continued emphasis on uncertainty of the personnel 

projections on page 5, section 3 and page 16, section 6 as well)." 

A.52 Speaking specifically about “personnel projections,” there is no requirement for the D-B to 

 confirm “projections.”  The Courts’ does not anticipate any personnel changes to the POR 

 provided with the RFP, however, verification of ALL requirements is required (see A.51) with the 

 intent that the D-B will comprehensively identify any discrepancies, contradictions, issues, 

 changes, etc. to the requirements prior to developing a concept design and moving to design 

 development.       

 

Q.53 Program of Requirements- Attachment J.25  - As a similar question to #47 - the Masterplan of 

2019 from the POR document indicates slightly larger space requirements than the current 2021 

POR.  Please confirm that the POR 2021 is to be followed. (see graphic below) 

A.53 The D-B shall verify the 2021 POR data, as it is the most recent and is based on recent interviews 

with the End Users.  The 2019 Master Plan was based on limited data available in 2018, therefore 

the 2021 POR data that was collected in 2021 supersedes it.  
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Q.54 Please confirm that the required permits referenced in RFP C.5.7.4 is limited to trade permits.  

Please clarify the the specific Authority Having Jurisdiction over the project for the purposes of 

permits and inspections - will DCRA be involved in any permitting for the project.  Will the D-B 

be required to obtain building permits in addition to trade permits? 

A.54 Design-Builder shall acquire building permits and all applicable trade permits.  See A.65 

 

Q.55 "Per RFP C.4.2.4.3 -""As-Built Drawings.  As-Built drawings that will be provided by Owner at 

the Pre-Bid Conference shall be verified for the D-B for accuracy prior to the start of design.  It is 

the responsibility of the D-B to familiarize themselves with the existing conditions, verify all 

measurements, confirm existing structural and MEP capacities throughout and impacting theWork 

area, and collect all relevant data needed to produce the required design and  

construction documentations for a complete execution and construction of the Project in  

accordance with all contract requirements.  

  

 As part of the design effort, D-B shall verify existing utilities, capacity, location and  

connections.  If Owner-provided as-built drawings do not match field conditions, D-B’s  

design and specifications shall document and provide correct size, capacity, location, and  

connections to meet the Project performance requirements.  Any necessary modifications to  

the existing systems shall be determined during the development of design and included in  

the D-B’s design submissions.  D-B shall also identify any recommended testing or  

monitoring that would be beneficial to advance the Project to meet the required Substantial  

Completion date.""  

  

The RFP Schedule on page 8 has all of the above to be completed within 14 days of NTP and 

submittal of a full report 21 days after NTP.  The question here is that, while it may be possible to 

identify some areas of the as-built documents that deviate from existing conditions, the design 

implications may not be known until the design progresses and program requirements are clarified 

and their effect on the design MEP/architectural systems is determined.  Given the extent of the 

verification necessary and the effect on the design process, please advise if additional time can be 

provided in the schedule for the work required per C.4.2.4.3." 

A.55 Section C.4.2.4.3 is not referenced on page 8 and is not required within 14 days of NTP.    

 The Existing Site Survey and Existing Site Survey Report are referenced on page 8, detailed in 

Section C.4.2.4.2., and required within 14 and 21 days after NTP. 

 Should the D-B require more time to complete both, then D-B shall bring it to the attention of the 

Courts for consideration after award.  The Courts’ will consider extending the timeline if it will not 

impact the delivery of the Corrected Final Design no later than (NLT) 30 April 2022.   
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Q,56 RFP C.4.3.4.3 - Please advise on the accessibility of the building to perform the Verification of 

Existing Conditions -can the site survey be performed during normal working hours or will all site 

investigations have to be performed off hours. 

A.56 The site survey may be performed during normal working hours. 

 

Q.57 RFP C.4.2.4.3 - Please advise if selective demolition can be performed in support of the existing 

conditions assessment.  It is highly likely that this will be required due to existing concealed 

conditions that may affect the ability to verify the as-built conditions. 

A.57 Yes, selective demolition can be performed in support of the existing conditions assessment. D-B 

shall follow all DCRA regulations. 

 

Q.58 RFP - B.7 Please confirm that design costs for the Options 1-3 are not to be included in the fixed 

price for Preconstruction (Phase One) Services. 

A.58 Confirmed. 

 

Q.59 RFP C.4.4.1.4 -Please advise if current hydrant flow data is available for the design effort - or - if 

the Preconstruction Services should include the costs to perform a hydrant flow test. 

A.59 No hydrant flow data is available.  Design-Builder shall perform a hydrant flow test during the pre-

Construction Phase. 

 

Q.60 "RFP Section L.10.4.1. indicates: ""Proposed Subcontractors. Per Section L.10.4 above, provide 

information pertaining to proposed subcontractors.  At a minimum the offeror shall include 

Mechanical, Electrical, Plumbing, IT and AV subcontractors."" –  

A.60 Refer to Answer 61. 

 

Q.61 Please confirm the intent is to provide details related to design subcontractors (subconsultants), not 

trade subcontractors." 

A.61 Confirmed. Provide design subconsultants in response to L.10.4.1. 

 

Q.62 Does the court have specifications for the existing materials/ finishes we assume we will be 

required to match? 

A.62 Refer to attachment J.37 Design Standards for existing material and finish specifications. 

  

Q.63 Will the court allow the design team full access to affected areas for existing conditions’ survey? 

Will that need to take place during off hours? 

A.63 The Design-Builder will have full access to perform the existing conditions survey. The survey 

may be performed during normal working hours. 

  

Q.64 Please verify how much detail is required for the construction schedule. 

A.64 Refer to section L.10.5 of the RFP. All items listed in L.10.5.8 are required. 

  

Q.65 Is a permit required through DCRA and if yes is a 3rd party inspection required? 

A.65 Yes, a permit is required through DCRA. Design-Builder shall acquire building permits and all 

applicable trade permits. DCRA certified inspectors are required for all inspections. The Design-

Builder shall determine if 3rd party inspections are used. All inspection requirements shall be 

determined prior to negotiating construction phase. 
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Q.66 Are there existing condition drawings available for review? Are they from the last renovation or 

original documents? 

A.66 Refer to attachment J.40 Interior Improvements to DC Superior Courts Building ‘B’ dated 2003. 

No major improvements have been made to the building since. 

Q.67 Section L.10.4.1 requires proposed subcontractors.  Are you looking for sub-consultants 

(designers) or sub-contractors (builders)? 

If subcontractors, it will be difficult to get the requested information because we need to go 

through a pre-qualification effort that we normally wouldn’t do until we have plans to share with 

them.  At this point in the process, I don’t think I would be providing a lot of relevant 

information.  Can this requirement be eliminated or modified? 

A.67 Refer to Answer 61. 

Q.68 Is the DB responsible for the design, specification, and installation of new furniture? 

A.68 No. Furniture shall be furnished and installed by the Courts. The Design-Builder shall coordinate 

per sections C.3.4.1 and C.3.5. 

Please remember to check the DC Courts Website daily for posting of Amendment updates 

https://www.dccourts.gov/about/procurement-contracts-branch 

https://www.dccourts.gov/about/procurement-contracts-branch
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